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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT CO&“ P P R ESS E D

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,
CRIMINALNO. /5-4006 85 - TP

)
)
)
)
)
) Title 18, United States Code,2
)
)
)
)
)

VS.

Title 21, United States Code,

ROBERT “SCOTTY” MOORE, Sections 841(c)(2), 846 & 856(a)(1)

Defendant.

FILED
DEC 08 2055

CLERK, U.g DISTRI
 CLERK, U.S. RICT C
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF(IJI?L?I?T
BENTON OFFICE ols

INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

Count 1
(Conspiracy to Possess Pseudoephedrine
Knowing it Would be Used to Manufacture Methamphetamine)

From on or about October 2014, to on or about August 3, 2015, in Williamson County.

Illinois, and elsewhere in the Southern District of Illinois.
ROBERT “SCOTTY” MOORE,

defendant herein, along with other individuals both known and unknown to the grand jury, did
knowingly and intentionally combine, conspire, and agree together and with each other, to
knowingly and intentionally possess a List | chemical, as defined in Title 21, United States Code,
Section 802(34). pseudoephedrine, knowing and having reasonable cause to believe that the
listed chemical would be used to manufacture a Schedule I Controlled Substance, that being
methamphetamine, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(¢)(2), all in
violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846 and Title 18, United States Code, Section

2.
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Count 2
(Maintaining a Methamphetamine House)

On or about August 3, 2013, in Williamson County, within the Southern District of
lllinois,
ROBERT “SCOTTY” MOORE
defendant herein. did knowingly and intentionally maintained a place at 207 S. Benton Ave,
Johnston City, Illinois for the purpose of manufacturing, a Schedule II controlled substance, that

being methamphetamine, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 856(a)(1).

A TRUE BILL

STEPHEN R. WIGGINTON
i yAttorney

J
THOMAS E. LEGGANS
Assistant United States Attorney

Recommended Bond:  Detention





